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FEDERAL ELECTION CEIMMISSION R(-2

WaSHIRCTOHN, 0L 20463

Daralyn E. Reed, Treasurer
Hughes Electronics Corporation Fund
Bldg. ES/001/A121

El Segundo, CA 90245 FER 1T R0

[dentification Number:  CO0331991
Reference: 12 Day Pre-General Report {10/1/98-10/14/58)

Dear Ms. Reed:

This letter is prompied by the Commission's prefiminary review of the repori(s)
referenced above, The review rzised questions concerming cettain information contamed
in the report{s). An itemization follows:

.The total listed on Line 1{a)(i} and 11{a)ii), Colwmn B of the Dktailed
Summary Page appears to be incorrect. Flease be advised that you should
add the "Calendar Year-to-Date" total from yoor previous report to the
current "Total This Perind" figure from Colomn A to denve the correct
Column B total. Please amend your report and any subsequent reports that
may be affected by this correction,

A written response or an amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problemy(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (13) days
of the date of this letter. If vou need assistance, please feel free to contact me on cur
toll-free qumber, (800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 694-1130,

Sincerely,

Matthew J. Petusiky
Reports Analyst
272 Reports Analysis Divigion







